

Homer Athletic Club
February Meeting
Thursday February 17, 2014

Meeting called to order at 8:10pm

Roll Call

Present: Pat Greaney, Steve Bruton, Ken Marcin, Mark Schulthies, Ann Leyden, Chris Moore.

Late: Dave Regan

Open Forum

Brian DiCristafano asked if the board would be willing to help the Bruin Family with their fundraiser at Bourbon Street on May 17th. They have had 6 kids go through our program. The board will do what we can do to help. Maureen Morgan is the contact person.

Chris Lask talked about ATI Homer Glen Clinics and how they would like to partner with HAC regarding educating and help healing of sports related injuries,

Secretary Report

Motion was made by Ken Marcin to except January minutes Ann Leyden 2nd, all voted Aye motion carries.

Report given by Mark Schulthies. Ads have been placed in local paper and in process of putting flyer together to be sent to schools and also put into an email blast to members. Registration for baseball and softball will close March 3rd. Evaluations will be March 15th and 16th for baseball and March 15th for softball. Check website for times and location.

Treasures Report

Ann Leyden gave Treasures report. Class reports were passed out and nobody was in the red.

All Travel Team fees will be taken out of class accounts on March 1st.

Ken Marcin motioned to except report which was 2nd by Moore, all voted Aye motion carried.

Committee Reports

Rec. Baseball

Ken Marcin gave report. Having coaches meeting Feb. 26th, all directors are all picked except Maverick.

Evaluations will be March 15th & 16th.

Rich Andrea will be the director of Colt and Palomino.

SWILA Rich is looking for a field for his collegiate team.

Umpires were discussed with Matt Davis as a possible solution.

Pat recommended we put something on website to attract umpires.

Fire Baseball

Report given by Ken Marcin. Scheduling meetings for Tuesday for directors and coaches.

HAC is putting in for Chicagoland Sunday Baseball League's Memorial Day tournament.

Travel Baseball

Report given by Pat Greaney. April 23rd-27th is ago a long with April 10th-13th.

10U 2nd team's coach Guziak is moving to Tampa, not sure who will take over.

John Krucek has 10 teams for his July tournament.

Dave mentioned using website for tournaments.

Softball

Report given by Chris Moore.

12U Director will be Don Lind

14U and Fire Director will be Tim Zimuki

14U rec. registration is closed with a waiting list

Discussed rec. numbers recommended looking at Catholic schools.

Someone suggested HAC should be on face book Pat said he would look into it and report back next meeting.

Volleyball

Report given by Steve Bruton. This Saturday is evaluations and the draft at Hadley, Bump league at 10am and Set at 12:30pm.

The 12U Spike league was canceled due to lack of sign ups.

Rule change: Server rotates after 3 straight points in a row.

Steve talked about decision to cancel Spike.

Brian Dicristafano asked how Stallions got gym time if gym time is first come first serve. Nobody had answer.

Basketball

Report given by Dave Regan. Gym time is full no snow day make ups.

May have conflict trivia night at Young

All-stars are February 24th -29th.

Saturday Fire teams will try out for girls and boys. They will play 2-3 tournaments.

Fire uniforms - who will pay invoice? Teams need to set up class account and collect money. Just like a Fire baseball team would.

Pat Greaney will put together a form for travel teams and will send it to Dave.

Fire and travel teams must cover referees, uniforms and Gym time. Also we need to make sure we are not taking away from volleyball. We will discuss again at next meeting.

Concessions

No report – last day to except bids is February 28th.

Field maintenance

Circle Tracker has picked up equipment for annual maintenance.

Tractor at Hadley will be moved Butler. Gooding's fields need to be discussed at next meeting.

Equipment

Trophies have been ordered for basketball

Basketball huddies should be next week.

Shin guards for baseball ordered and so were new volleyballs.

Sponsorship

Mike Schnell was contacted to print letter head and envelopes for a sponsorship letter.

Dick's Sporting Goods wants to set up a Homer Day for in store discounts. We would get a special offer to our members on a certain day possibly April 5th-6th.

They have committed to starting kits for our managers, and a \$500 gift card.

Marketing

No report

Presidents Report

Report given by Steve Bruton. Steve attended Township Parks and Rec. Community Village meeting. 143rd street is being widen from Bell Road to 355 but should not start for a few years. Fieldhouse has times open. Discussed clinics at Fieldhouse.

Old Business

Brian Dicristafano wants to start a 6th grade travel Basketball team for this year. Coach Gage will help Brian run team. Most kids will come from Homer Jr. team. The board will get back to Brian after executive meeting.

Motion to close adjourn meeting by Dave Regan 2nd by Ann Leyden meeting adjourned 9:59.

